

Syma Kahil

Motion designer | Video Editor

kahilsyma@gmail.com

+33 7 55 46 8686

symakahil.com

PROFILE

Skilled motion designer and video editor with a vast experience in creating social media campaigns, trailers and teasers, and virtual reality content. Able to work independently or collaborate in a team, with strong communication skills, every project is tackled with a creative and curious spirit elevated by an artistic culture and backed by experience in directing and post-production.

Passionate • Dynamic • Meticulous • Autonomous

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Freelance

My portfolio includes a wide variety of projects ranging from animated videos and social media campaigns, to interactive design for mobile apps and exhibitions.

2015 - Present, France

Trailer Editor and motion designer at Domestika

Video editing and motion designer for Domestika courses.

June 2021 - October 2022, France

Head of post-production at Manzalab

Charged with motion design and post-production as well as content creator in 360° and VR.

September 2018 - June 2021, France

Consultant at Académie Libanaise des Beaux-Arts

Consultant on set building for a Stop-Motion project by Masters students.

May - June 2018, Lebanon

Motion Designer at Made For Brands

Charged with video content from start to finish. Storyboarding ideas to animation, motion and sound design.

2015-2017, Lebanon

Maskoon Film Festival, Executive producer and animator

Executive producer for the festival's trailer as well as set building and stop motion animation.

2016, Lebanon

EDUCATION

ECIB (Escola de Cine de Barcelona, 9zeros), Masters in Directing and Stop-Motion Animation.

Graduated in 2018

Alba (Académie Libanaise des Beaux-Arts), Graduate Degree in Graphic Arts and advertising, specialised in Animation. + One master's year.

Graduated in 2015

Collège Louise Wegmann, Bachelor's degree in French literature and philosophy.

Graduated in 2012

DEMO REEL

<https://www.symakahil.com/>

SKILLS

Software proficiency Davinci Resolve, Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator.

Creating moodboards and storyboards

Directing

Video editing

2D design

Animation

Mac or Windows

FILMOGRAPHY

Ànima

End of Year short film at ECIB, 2018

Featured in:

ALL Negre, finaliste, 2018 Spain

Hacelo Corto, gagant, 2018 Argentina

Cercles Brisés

End of Year short film at ALBA, 2015

Featured in:

ZUMEFF Film Festival, finaliste, 2016

Abu Dhabi

Beirut Animated Festival, 2016 Lebanon

Lebanese Film Festival, 2016 Lebanon

LANGUES

French and **English** (Excellent), **Arabic** (spoken), **Spanish** (Intermediate).